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ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OF Presipent Kenxnepy 

200 Maryland Ave NEL” o* gf eq mit F 
Washington, D.C. 20002 _ 7 LEE RANEEN, | 

Telephone $43-1400 ee 

April 6, 3964 a 

  

Wr. Je Edgar Hoover 
L 

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation wy? 

- Department of Justice 3 ; a 

Washington, De C. 20535 Bes 
ey. 

vas Dear Mr. Hoover: £,s 7 ? 

As I informed Fr. Melley on Frifsy, the To.riss: 

requested that members of the Commission statf_trovsi | etese. 

Be . City to consult with appropriate officials regerdinzs tre invest 

-o= ‘| tion of Lee Harvey Oswald's activities in Mexico curing the > 

from September 26, 1963 to October 3, 1963. to. ts 

  

  
‘ I s currently planned thet the trip wilk te mode by .- 

— . 3 ~ @ 

< Pjden7, Mr. Howard PflWillens of the, Depertme wof Justice end: “a 

to ye 8 Messrs. Willie: T.olemean and W. David Wizwson of the comitcice 

JV... staff. I have instructe? these lewyers to de the folicwing 

behalf of the Commission: (1) To inform themselves fuwly revc@lan | 

ae the nature end extent of the investigative effort mols on this masten, ; 

Be by representatives of American agencies eoroead; (2) Zo becune tinge - 

4nformed with as muck detail as possible reqerling the imvestigesty2 

effort made subsequent to the assassination by the vecsoncibl2 “¢ 

Mexican agencies; and (3) To consult with the arprioriate Ur.ied 

States and Mexican officials as to what further dnvestigetieon, IP 0a: 

any, should be initiated. 
get 

gre ter / As I explained to Mr. Mclley, the Saemieciva dec 

work closely with your representatives in iexico Citr esa      be cet : 

a } _ 2+ with them regarding these matters. I would appresicte yor coopers! 8 

we pp tion in assisting these representetives of the Comission in vheteter- +) 

+ — 4» Se way possible during their assignment in Mexico City. ee 
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Slo ' Sincerely, 
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